
ENERGYSOLUTIONS

April 8, 2013
ES/NRC 13-005
Docket No. 72-1007
File No. VSC02.5.3

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Subject: Biennial §72.48 Report for the VSC-24 Ventilated Storage Cask System

Dear Sir or Madam:

In accordance with the requirements of 1OCFR72.48(d)(2), EnergySolutions hereby notifies NRC
that it has not implemented any changes, tests, and experiments to the VSC-24 Ventilated
Storage Cask System under the provisions of 1 OCFR72.48 within the previous 24 month period.

Should you or any member of your staff have questions, please contact the undersigned at
(408) 558-3509.

Sincerely,

Steven E. Sisley
Licensing Manager

cc) Pamela Longmire, PhD, SFST
Dan Shrum, EnergySolutions
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